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November 26, 2019 

MEMORANDUM FOR ALL HOME AND COMMUNITY BASED CARE PROVIDERS 

FROM:   Kitty Engler, Bureau Chief of Long Term Services and Supports 
  Division of Senior and Disability Services 

SUBJECT:   Provider Reassessment Training 

The Division of Senior and Disability Services (DSDS) has scheduled the 2020 Home and Community 
Based Services (HCBS) provider reassessment training.  The training is for HCBS providers wanting to 
send qualified staff to become reassessors for their participants. Attendees must register for the training 
and submit proof of qualification prior to training.  The registration site is located at the following link:  
https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/Registration_Provider_Reassessor_Class_2020  
 
Proof of qualification must be submitted to DSDS prior to the training.  Proof for RNs shall be a 
verification report from Nursys Quick Confirm and can be obtained at the following link: 
https://www.nursys.com/LQC/LQCTerms.aspx  Proof for persons with a bachelor’s degree is the 
submission of their college transcript or diploma.  Send proof to reassessortraining@health.mo.gov  
 
The training dates are listed below: 

• February 05-07, 2020, Harry S. Truman Building, 301 West High, JCMO 
• April 01-03, 2020, Harry S. Truman Building, 301 West High, JCMO 
• June 03-05, 2020, Harry S. Truman Building, 301 West High, JCMO 
• August 05-07, 2020, Harry S. Truman Building, 301 West High, JCMO 
• October 07-09, 2020, Harry S. Truman Building, 301 West High, JCMO 
• December 09-11, 2020, Harry S. Truman Building, 301 West High, JCMO 

 
Any questions regarding this memorandum should be directed to the Bureau of Long Term Services and 
Supports via e-mail at reassessortraining@health.mo.gov or by phone at (573) 526-8557. 
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